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IRANDUM

OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT

WASHINGTYON

August 30, 1984

MEMORANDUM FOR JENNIFPER FITZGERALD -

THROUGH: ADMIRAL DANIEL J. MU.2HY AND PETE TEELEYP’}Z%/’
FROM: MEREDITH ARMSTRONG

SUBJECT:  APPOINTMENT WITH THE VICE PRESIDENT

on Thursday, September §, country and western singers the
Statler Brothers will be in to meet with Carlton Turner cof
tne Drug Abuse Policy Office about a program sponsored b”
+he Entertainment Industries Council. They and a2 number of
vorominent entertainers have formed a commitctee to create

2 "drug free generation of American vouth." Background
papers are attached.

they will arrive at 11:00 AM, mect with Dr. Turncer until
1:00 PM and then have lunch "1 the Mess from 1:00-2:00 PM.

1t the Vice President's schedule permits, the Statler Brothers
would like t and

> stop in and see him for just a few minutes.
1t would be a good photo opportunity, for news as well as
for a public fairs campaign we are planning on the drug
DY OGranm.

-~

Please let me know.






























































